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From: TelecomNews [mailto: AviW@telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 10:04 PM
To: 'Dover Mail'
Subject: RE: 1204/19 ¥"A25 N1 TN NQIAN MyV2 NOXY
M
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From: Aviw [mailto:aviw@telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 6:05 PM



To: 'Dover Mail'
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From: Dover Mail [mailto:DoverMail@justice.gov.il]
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 2:18 PM
To: 'aviw' <aviw@telecomnews.co.il>
Subject: RE: 1204/19 y"A17 N2 TN NN |V N7NRY
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From: aviw [mailto:aviw@telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Dover Mail

Subject: RE: 1204/19 ¥"A29 N1 TN NQIAN MyV2 NOXY
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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:03 AM
To: Dover Mail; Dover Mail
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Cc: 'MNT-1xT 52O’ lishka@competition.gov.il; Sigal Gerstel; D'09wnN ; Yuval Goren
Subject: RE: 1204/19 ¥"225% NN NN MV NORY
Importance: High
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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:41 AM

To: ' D'LONN TN NMNAIT ;'D'VO¥NN TwN(DoverMail@justice.gov.il)'

Cc: ' 0D D0 ;' MNAT-1AT SD'N(sigalge@justice.gov.il)'; 'Sarat Mishpatim'; 'Yuval Goren'
Subject: 1204/19 y"22% N21TNN NN My NOXY
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Avi Weiss, M.Sc.
Editor-in-Chief
TelecomNews

Israel High-Tech News

AviW@TelecomNews.co.il

972-54-4660805
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